

Hey Kris,

Please see below, sounds like a possible PEAS report on the Flint water intake project in Lake Huron. I know this isn't your project, but are you able to provide a staff contact for me to talk so we can get a call into the contractor?

Thanks,

M. Goddard

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Goddard, Matthew (DEQ)" <GODDARDM@michigan.gov>

Date: September 3, 2014 at 12:18:30 PM EDT

To: "Dirasian, Natalie (DEQ)" <DirasianN@michigan.gov>

Cc: "Hazelton, Jennifer (DEQ)" <HAZELTONJ@michigan.gov>, "Bahrou, Andrew (DEQ)" <BAHROUA@michigan.gov>, "Koerner, Jessica (DEQ)" <KOERNERJ@michigan.gov>, "Hendges, Martin (DEQ)" <HENDGESM@michigan.gov>, "Varughese, Lishba (DEQ)" <VARUGHESEL@michigan.gov>, "Rudolph, Brian (DEQ)" <RUDOLPHB1@michigan.gov>, "Yoon, Hae-Jin (DEQ)" <YOONH@michigan.gov>

Subject: Re: Peas-ish caller

I'll take care of this. A drinking water intake is being installed in that area, I'll talk with Kris D.

Matt

On Sep 3, 2014, at 12:09 PM, "Dirasian, Natalie (DEQ)" <DirasianN@michigan.gov> wrote:

All –

Received a transferred call from the Lansing office. Caller, John Busch, lives in Birchville and is reporting a sheen of oil on the top of Lake Huron and is reporting that oil is coming up on the beach. Mentioned there is boring and large barges putting in some sort of line. I have not been able to reach anyone within our office for assistance with the caller, I did page when I was at the front and took this call. Can someone please contact him to receive further information? Also whomever responds, please notify everyone so all are aware that this has been taken care of.

John Busch

PPI

Thanks,

Natalie

Natalie Dirasian

Water Resources Division

Southeast Michigan District Office

Michigan Department of Environmental Quality

27700 Donald Court

Warren, MI 48092

Direct: 586-753-3787 Fax: 586-751-4690

Main: 586-753-3700

DirasianN@michigan.gov